From: Mary Ellen Kennedy

To: D Kennedy; Mary Overholt; Michael Antonellis
Cc: Grace Brownell

Subject: Re: conservation comm. letter to the ZBA?
Date: Saturday, October 14, 2023 9:37:07 PM
Hello,

We found the Conservation Committee's letter on the ZBA website. We do however, have a
concern where the letter states that we were made aware of the ORAD and attended a meeting
in June of 2022. That is incorrect information and should be corrected in the letter to the
ZBA. We were never made aware of the ORAD study and were never present at a meeting in
June 2022.

Where did that information come from?

Please correct your letter and forward us a corrected copy.

Thank you,

Dick & Mary Ellen Kennedy

On Sat, Oct 14, 2023 at 9:07 PM D Kennedy <rkennedy13@yahoo.com> wrote:
+Kennedy Mary Ellen

Regards. Dick Kennedy

On Saturday, October 14, 2023 at 06:53:57 PM EDT, D Kennedy <rkennedy13@yahoo.com> wrote:

Hi Grace and Mary,

During the meeting wed. you said that the link to the letter from the conservation comm. to the ZBA
would be sent out.

| checked my email and Mary Ellen's email (mekennedy1000@gmail.com) and did not see it. | tried to
find it on the upton website but no luck?

Please let me know where | can find the letter to the ZBA, or just send it to me.

Regards. Dick Kennedy
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